Ledbrook, Michelle

From: Dewar, Steve

Sent: 03 March 2016 10:04

To: Ledbrook, Michelle

Subject: FW: Allesley Hotel - Variation application.

Attachments: Coventry_Application_to_vary_a_premises_licence (1)COMPLETED.pdf;

mvmt1146.pdf; mvmt1147.pdf

Hi Michelle,

| have no objections on this subject to the following;

Have agreed with the area manager (Naushad Busawon) to have a condition on the licence for a
noise management plan (wording to be used below), hope that's all ok with you, let me know if
you have any questions.

Noise Management Plan

A noise management plan shall be provided by the applicant within 1 month of the application
being approved.

The plan shall be submitted to the Environmental Protection Team for approval and then
implemented following approval; the plan shall cover the following:

e Noise from the premises and any amplified music and/or voices.
¢ Noise from any plant and machinery.
¢ Noise in outdoor areas including car parks, noise from vehicles and people.
¢ Noise from any deliveries and waste collection.
Thanks,

Steven Dewar
Environmental Health Officer

Tel: 02476 831883 /831424 /0500 834333
Email: steve.dewar@coventry.gov.uk

Please note | am not in work on Mondays.

Coventry City Council
Environmental Protection
Civic Centre 4, Floor 3
Much Park Street
Coventry

CV1 2PY

To report a pollution incident: http://www.coventry.gov.uk/directory/48/forms/category/162
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Coventry City Council

From: Chaplin, Neil

Sent: 11 February 2016 11:53

To: Dewar, Steve

Subject: FW: Allesley Hotel - Variation application.

Steve, can you please deal with this one as you’'ve had some previous involvement, thanks

From: Ledbrook, Michelle

Sent: 10 February 2016 14:22

To: Chaplin, Neil; Castledine, Nicola; PublicHealthLicensing; Planning Department; Police Licensing;
safeguardingchildrenlicensing; Harwood, Alan; West Midlands Fire; West Midlands Fire Safety Admin
Cc: Galliers, David (Cllr)

Subject: Allesley Hotel - Variation application.

Dear Responsible Authorities,

Please find attached a variation application for The Allesley Hotel, Birmingham Road, Coventry.
The last date for comments is 7" March 2016.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Michelle Ledbrook
Licensing Officer

Planning Transport and Highways Division
Floor 6, Civic Centre 4

Much Park Street

Coventry

CV1 2PY

Tel: 02476 834181
Michelle.Ledbrook@coventry.gov.uk




Ledbrook, Michelle

Subject: FW: Licence variation - Important

Dear Mr Ravi Kathuria,

With regards to the above variation application | will be recommending that the following
conditions are applied for protecting staff and customer Health and Safety.

Health and Safety

o The applicant will ensure that the health and safety arrangements for the business are
appropriate, having regard to the nature and size of the business, for the effective planning,
control, monitoring and review of the preventative and protective measures.

e The applicant will ensure that there is a competent person in place to enable the business

to meet the requirements of Health and Safety Law.

By the 3" March 2016 please can you confirm that you agree to these conditions being
applied, or contact me as soon as possible if you need to discuss anything or have any questions.

Kind Regards

Ratharine Sarnginson

Environmental Health Officer

Food and Health & Safety

Place Directorate

Planning Transport and Highways
Coventry City Council

Floor 6, Civic Centre 4

Much Park Street

Coventry

CV1 2PY

Tel: 02476 831845
Fax: 02476 832154

www.coventry.gov.uk/regulatoryservices
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